# CITY OF SILVER GROVE, KENTUCKY

## **COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES**

## July 11, 2024

The regular meeting of the Silver Grove City Council was held on Thursday, July 11, 2024 at the Silver Grove City Building, 308 Oak Street, Silver Grove, Kentucky 41085.

#### Call to Order:

Mayor Bedel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Lord's Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

#### **Roll Call:**

Roll call was answered by Mayor Bedel, Attorney Steve Dasenbrock, Treasurer Jerry Pelle, Councilman Joe Pelle, Councilwoman Julie Ziegler, Councilwoman Rachel Cooper, Councilman Justin Imhoff, Councilwoman Jill Fessler and Councilman Herb Rardin.

#### Visitors/Guests:

- Anthon Hall introduced himself as the new pastor for Silver Grove's First Baptist Church.
- Brian Thompson, floodplain management consultant, provided a proposal for managing the City of Silver Grove Ratings System.
- Brandon Long introduced himself as running for State Representative.
- Annie Cornett, 110 East First Street, asked if council meetings could be made more accessible for residents.
- Eric Noble, Captain of Campbell County Fire District #1, asked that safety caps on rebar be required when work is being done in the city. He stated FD1 is not merging with Alexandria Fire Department.

## **Approval of Minutes:**

Upon motion of Councilwoman Fessler seconded by Councilman Pelle to approve the Minutes of June 6, 2024 Regular Council Meeting.

**Reports Presented:** 

Public Works	Activity Report for June 2024
Code Enforcement	Activity Report for June 2024
Police Department	Activity Report for June 2024
Financial Report	Prof. & Loss Budg. Vs. Actual through June 2024
Community & Economic Director	Activity Report for June 2024

July 11, 2024 Page 2

Upon motion of Councilwoman Cooper seconded by Councilman Imhoff to approve treasurers report subject to audit. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion of Councilwoman Fessler seconded by Councilman Pelle to approve the June bills. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Attorney Dasenbrock: Stated the tax lien documents will be taken care of.

**Old Business:** 

- Justin Verst, Viox & Viox, Project Updates:
- Route 8 Phase 2- KYTC has approved the inspector selection process. The City will sign a contract with Terracon. KYTC is wrapping up the books on the design and Right of Way phase. Jackie Jones has all the paperwork she needs from the city to get authorization to bid. Spectrum and Altafiber need to move their utilities off the old poles to the new ones Duke installed.
- **Eagle Scout Projects-** No updates.
- East First Street- Rector has the street pretty much complete but is waiting for old utility poles to be removed.

#### New Business:

• None.

## **Councilman Rardin:**

• No comment.

#### **Councilwoman Fessler:**

- Stated two houses in the city sold for over the asking price.
- Stated Tank Transit On-Demand is coming to town.

• Stated she has the Chili Cook Off forms and it is scheduled for October 12<sup>th</sup> from 4:00 pm-6:00 pm at Chief Sayers Park.

### **Councilman Imhoff:**

- Stated he booked a DJ for the Cruise In which is scheduled for September 28<sup>th</sup>.
- Stated there were three positive suggestions in the suggestion box at the post office.

#### **Councilwoman Cooper:**

• No comment.

## **Councilwoman Ziegler:**

## July 11, 2024

## Page 3

- Stated she is in the planning process for the Summer Olympics Kick-Off & Watch Party that is on July 27<sup>th</sup> from 10am-2pm.
- Stated she was asked about the council meetings being filmed by Campbell County Media.

#### **Councilman Pelle:**

• Stated he is working on the September7th Vintage Baseball event.

#### Mayor Bedel:

• No comment.

## Upon motion of Councilman Pelle seconded by Councilman Rardin to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m. The next meeting of the Silver Grove Council will be held on August 1, 2024.

Ronda Sandfoss, City Clerk

Neal Bedel, Mayor